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Roxanne Maher

From: Stephen Banks

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 9:43 AM

To: Tony Saccone

Cc: water pollution control authority; Fred Allyn, III; Matthew Bonin; Roxanne Maher;

Timothy Ryan; jessicabuhle@gmail.com

Subject: Re: RDT Rework Control Panel

Yes we will request a bid waiver for this project. Brandon Mattis from Oak Hill Controls is our SCADA
integrator and intimate with our system. It will save time and money to have Brandon complete this work.
Would like to have him get started soon ordering parts and building the panel. The existing parts are no
longer available for this panel. If this panel goes down we will not be able to run the rotary drum
thickener. This would result in a significant increase in solids removal costs. Contact me if you have any
other questions. Respectfully, Steve B. (Ledyard WPCA)

From: Tony Saccone <tsac@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 9:45 PM
To: Stephen Banks <wpca.supervisor@ledyardct.org>
Cc: water pollution control authority <wpca.ledyard@ledyardct.org>; Fred Allyn, III <mayor@ledyardct.org>; Matthew
Bonin <finance.director@ledyardct.org>; Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>; Timothy Ryan
<tryan@ledyardct.org>; jessicabuhle@gmail.com <jessicabuhle@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: RDT Rework Control Panel

Steve,

We will get this on the agenda for the next finance meeting, a couple of questions:

 Will this work be conducted by a vendor that is currently working up there?
 This is past the bid threshold, will you be looking for a bid waver
 I believe from our conversation this item is extremely outdated and under powered and if it fails it may take

some time to repair or replace it on an emergency basis.

Roxanne: please place this on the agenda for the next finance meeting.

Tony

From: Stephen Banks <wpca.supervisor@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 1:29 PM
To: Tony Saccone <tsac@ledyardct.org>
Cc: water pollution control authority <wpca.ledyard@ledyardct.org>; Fred Allyn, III <mayor@ledyardct.org>; Matthew
Bonin <finance.director@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Fw: RDT Rework Control Panel

This is the revised quote for Rotary Drum Thickener panel at the Highlands Wastewater WWTF. This is a
priority as the this equipment is obsolete. Can we move this up on the ARPA funding list? Respectfully,
Steve B. (Ledyard WPCA)
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From: Scott Larrison <slarrison@oakhillcontrols.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Brandon M <bmattis@oakhillcontrols.com>; Stephen Banks <wpca.supervisor@ledyardct.org>
Subject: RE: RDT Rework Control Panel

Hi Steven,
Please see attached for revised proposal for the RDT rebuild.
Only went up just a little bit from last year.

Have a great day,
Scott

Thank you, Have a great day!

Scott Larrison
Partner / Oak Hill Controls LLC

Email: slarrison@oakhillcontrols.com
Phone: 610-758-9500 | Fax: 610-758-9515

22 S Commerce Way, Suite 9
Bethlehem, PA 18017
www.oakhillcontrols.com

From: Brandon M <bmattis@oakhillcontrols.com>
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 2:13 PM
To: Stephen Banks (wpca.supervisor@ledyardct.org) <wpca.supervisor@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Scott Larrison <slarrison@oakhillcontrols.com>
Subject: RDT Rework Control Panel

Hi Steve,
Attached is the quote for the rebuild of your existing RDT control panel. Please read carefully as the main quote

is using an Automation Direct 15” HMI, I did include the option to go with the Allen Bradley 10”. Please feel free to call if
you have any questions.

Brandon Mattis
Partner / Oak Hill Controls LLC

Email: bmattis@oakhillcontrols.com
Phone: 610-758-9500 | Mobil: 610-349-3393

22 S Commerce Way, Suite 9
Bethlehem, PA 18017
www.oakhillcontrols.com

Please note that the information contained in this message along with any attachments are intended for the exclusive use
of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
do not forward, copy, or print the message or its attachments; notify me at the above address; and delete this message
and any attachments. Thank you.

You don't often get email from slarrison@oakhillcontrols.com. Learn why this is important


